Sundance Chamber of Commerce Meeting SSB Meeting Room
December 21, 2021

Attendance

Sheryl Klocker, President; Dave Cromes, Vice President; Andy Miller, Treasurer; Jamie Jessen, Admin Assistant; Dorothy Greenwood, Kristin Keeline, Pinnacle Bank; Alaina Hall, Rehab Solutions; Welchie Patterson, First American Title.

11:34am Sheryl called meeting to order.

Administrative

- Minutes
 - o Andy Motioned to approve, Dorothy Greenwood 2nd. Approved as presented.
- Treasurers Report
 - o \$3144 to the positive for the year. Everything looks good with \$28,171 in the checking account
 - o Dave motioned to approve, Jamie 2nd. Approved as presented.
 - Andy motioned a \$350 bonus for Jamie's administration, Dorothy 2nded.
 Motion passed.
- Admin report
 - Attended BH&B Meeting via Zoom. Updated forms for parade for 2022.
 Worked on VG quotes. Applied for grants for VG, Winter Festival and Rack cards. Designed ads and rack cards.

New Business

- Elections
 - Lori Marchant is a possible option for an large position and also Angie Crea with Sundance Tax. Kim Heaster is interested in the secretary position but isn't interest in meeting in a restaurant due to her father's health issues.
 - o Board members will try to get interested parties to the January meeting.
- Visitor Guide
 - o 10,000 print VG and rack cards after that. Andy motioned to do 10,000 printed with the same at costs. Dave 2nded. Motion Passed.

OLD BUSINESS

- Ladies Night recap
- Parade Largest we've had. Had a few complaints, overall it went well.
- Sundance Winter Festival
 - o Sheryl went to the city to talk them and will go to Jan 4th to get it all approved.
 - We need to order porta potties.
 - o Gillette Skijoring will be organizing the event.
 - o Kristin will talk to Rolling Metal about hosting the Wild Tube Races.
 - o Snow grooming, Andy is going to contact someone to see if he gather that.
 - o Advertise for volunteers for the day of the event.

- O Habeck is on board to build the track again this year. They will meet with the course builders in January.
- o EMS is covered.
- o Flatbed trailer from Pixley or possibly Sheryl.
- Apparel order 2nd place.
- o Sledding hill? Kids could play at Sundance Square.
- o Early entries at the Longhorn.
- Update sponsor sheet with new promotions jump banners and in a few other locations.
- o Telehandler for the timing clock?
- o Haybales on the street, with caution tape and crossing guards.
- o Apparel sold in city hall like in the past.
- Let the paper know the chamber is organizing the event with the help of the event organizing by Gillette Skijoring.
- Raffle fundraiser for the ice rink. Dave will follow up with Kathy.
- By-laws Sheryl will work on it, hopefully in January.
- Membership Dues for 2022 get them out first thing next year. Increase prices to \$125, \$200 & \$300. Leaving the home based business price at the same.
 - o Review the member benefits list.
- Dave will cater the next meeting RSVP on the email.

Meeting Adjourned at 12:46pm

Next meeting will be January 18, 11:30 at the SSB meeting room.